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TO: Council on Graduate Studies
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Effective Fall 2014 (see attachment)
Degree Title Change for MS in Dietetics

Att.

K. Kennedy-Hagan, Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences
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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Mary Hennig, Certification Officer
FROM: Karla Kennedy-Hagan
DATE: 03/19/2014

ACTION REQUESTED:

The dietetic faculty members voted to change the title of the "Master of Science in
Dietetics" to "Master of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics". The outcome was
favorable as 100% of the dietetic faculty members voted for the change. Adding "'in
Nutrition™ makes the program title reflective of the discipline.

RATIONALE:
Adjusting the title allows the program to keep in line with the dietetic discipline, which is

currently titled "Academy ofNutrition and Dietetics."”

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall20XX, Spring 20XX): Fall, 2014

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

Master of Science in Dietetics

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:
Master of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
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